
Clarification 001 

The following clarification was sought by a bidder for Tender Reference No: 1000000612: 

Supply, Installation and Maintenance of CCTV System at Rerec Mweiga Store and 

clarified as follows: 

No. Query Clarification 

1. From the tender document, it is clear that 

there are three sites namely Nyeri, Kawi and 

Mombasa road go down.  Further there is a 

mandatory site visit slated for 24th and 

25th  June ,2021 as stated in the 

tender  document. Aware that Mweiga is in 

Nyeri and the other two sites are in Nairobi, 

please clarify the order of the schedule of site 

survey, which will happen on 24th and which 

will happen on 25th? 

 

The two dates are for Mweiga i.e. 24th and 

25th.Once you visit Mweiga, further 

instructions will be provided. 

 

2. Kindly share the contact persons at the site 

for our engineers to contact them. 

 

There will be REREC staff on the site on 

both site visit days. 

3. There seems to be a problem with opening 

the portal. Having tried on different 

browsers, opera, Google chrome 

and Microsoft edge, it is just opening up and 

giving a blank page. What might be the 

issue? In case you have shared any 

addendum, would it be possible to share the 

same on email. 

 

Kindly use Internet explorer 

4. One of your requirement is NCA with CCTV 

listed the electrical category.  Would 

you accept NCA-1 with general 

electrical category? 

 

The tender clearly states NCA 5 electrical 

and above with category of CCTV 

installation. 

5. One your requirement also requires that 

technical personnel’s to have been trained by 

the manufacturer of the proposed 

brand.  Would it be possible to consider other 

professional certifications in the field of 

networking since CCTV is a subset with 

networking? 

 

Training of CCTV and networking are two 

(2) different entities. 

 


